

1921

KENYA

FROM

GOVERNOR
NORTHEYTELE
466

DATE

18TH OCTOBER 1921

52230

20 OCT 21

FOR CIRCULATION:-

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mrs. Grindle

Sir H. Lambert

Sir H. Read

Sir G. Fiddes

Mr. Wood

Mr. Churchill

SUBJECT

ESTIMATES 1921

Requests telegraphic information in decision
re various items referred to in enclosure to
his enc. desp. No. 156

Previous Paper

MINUTES

In Advance
Mr. Beltonbury

I am sorry that 38109 was
overlooked. It is not I think
the fault of SR. It was ~~their~~
accidentals so ~~accidentals~~, let it
go ~~meas~~ in the financial picture
I think ~~they~~ ^{are about} ~~not~~ ⁱⁿ the field
Grindle ~~now~~ ^{now} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ the field
now ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ the field
and the ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ the field
I have attached a sketch of the
various outstanding items

"Telegraph to the Governor
regarding various items -
has he various items -
and the various items -
and the various items -

Subsequent Paper

50

62872

MINUTES.

MINUTES NOT TO BE WRITTEN
ON THIS SIDE

above as posted in
memo with regard to
Personnel Administration
say that the S.A.S has done
Duties & to the necessity for
the appointment of a Person
lower rank than II
and whether Dublin cannot
return to his position by the
time

has come by despatch
obtaining in the former
letter on the line of 4
write

W.D.

29 x 26

I agree Mr. Justice and I
should as possible presentation
of the administration before offering
giving it up.

I agree that no cause
at any stage, notwithstanding
any such a decision you may

194

133

PRINTING
AND OPERATIONS

NO. 3

to the
Administration plus
under the
Deputy S. I. under Native

As to the 1st Grade Administrative Officers, I think, after much comparison of the various tables, that the explanation is that to the 40 provided for in the original estimate, must be added 5 for additional districts now considered to require a 1st Grade Officer (giving 45 provided in the Estimates) plus 6 for Secretariat and C.N.C's Department (giving 51 given in the Schedule 30794/31); but this won't really work because while in the draft estimates provision is made for three 1st Grade Officers in the Secretariat, no provision, so far as I can discover, for the 1st Grade Officers in the Native Affairs Department. It is really impossible to make head or tail of the matter.

As regards the 2nd Grade Administrative Officers the Governor tells us what he is satisfied that the dispositions laid down for the staff of the 2nd Grade are the minimum compatible with native requirements, and he trusts that his dispositions will receive the Secretary of State's favoring approval, but he does not attempt to reconcile the 85 provided in the Estimates with the 86 provided in the Schedule in 30794/31, nor does he tell us which is correct.

One thing emerges quite clearly, and that is the Governor provided in this year's estimates a very considerable increase in the approved establishment of the Provincial Administration without one word of explanation to the Secretary of State. We must, I think telegram to the Governor that we find it very difficult

difficult to follow his explanation, that the provision in the Estimates may stand provisionally, but that before it is definitely approved, the Secretary of State will be glad to be furnished with a table stating in detail how the establishment in the estimates compares with the establishment approved on 6139/30 showing administrative native ~~native~~^{on} and non-native ~~secretariat~~^{and} secretariat and Chief Native Commissioner's Department separately, and ~~consider~~^{say} that in the meantime no further promotions should be given. I observe that it now appears only that a 10% increase of establishment is proposed. The Estimates have been approved, and ask that the Governor will be careful to run "as some re-
fill"

that
in full
was
the
work
of staff
and
members.

HEAD OF STAFF, *Signed to remove all branch*
140 to the Secretary, Central Finance Board.

(4) to the Secretary, Central Committee.

HEAD II. Legal Department. I agree that service to
represented by a native administrator, and I should
have thought that at the present time of
stringency it would have been possible
natives to continue to be performed.

137

C.O.

52230

TELEGRAM from the Governor of Kenya to the Secretary
of State for the Colonies.

20 OCT 21

Dated 18th October.

(Received Colonial Office 7.30 a.m. 20th October, 1921)

460 18th October. To despatch 1st July Confidential
150 estimates for present year. I would be glad if
you could telegraph me the same as soon as possible. Yours truly,
[Signature]

envelope
establishment in estimates compares with
clay plaster

envelope
establishment approved in my despatch
No 17, May 30th 1920 No 138 (71436)

— and station of water impurities
soil sanitized
water sanitized dept of

in city Mauritius

section

should be approved

service sanitized
from the sanitary section

Estimates prepared beyond that point

perpetuate
possibility of reduction

approved and use

for point of view the economy should

confined

canal

covered very carefully

TELEGRAMS
TELEGRAMS
TELEGRAMS

2240 LONDON WALL

133

TELEGRAMS PERIODIC

TELEGRAM

ISSUED FROM CHIEF CABLE STATION, ELECTRIC HOUSE, LONDON, PAYMENT.
REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED.

SECRET & RESTRICTED

TIME IN LETTERS OF TIME
Examples PW, 1.15, D.W.
HL, R.S.D.M.

DA 86 R NAIROBI 16 R 18 80 VT

CHAPELRIES LN

1800C

M.D. 1949

IN 6

466 ODIADO

UNCARDINAL

COMPOTES

WELLINGTON

for current year. ~~will be~~
~~you want~~

~~available~~
~~information to you soon~~

EMPARKS GENOVICE. TENDERER DEARHIGG ON VARIOUS

in regard to an

ISCHION ENCLURE = NORTHEY

5220/11 Kenya.

141

10

St

10 Nov 1921

27

Sir,

I have to report to you Compt.

DRAFT.

Kenya N. Compt
Gov. Northern

dep. N. 116 of the 1st July, &c

copy my tel. of the 1st Nov.,

which reads as follows:-

Mr. Clark 3/11
Mr. Battistini

[Copy of tel. in 5220/11]

Mr.

Mr. Grindle.

Sir H. Lambert.

Sir H. Read.

Sir G. Fiddes.

Mr. Wood.

Mr. Churchill.

(2) Vita agrees to the sum in
the following further
outstanding items
as will be made in certain of the

~~for next year~~ items of the 1921 draft estimates

I have to observe as follows:
dealt with in the memorandum

except your dep. of the 1st of

July referred to above, viz:-

~~for next year~~
to L. M. and

Head 5 Official Gazette & Printing.

I consider your explanation satisfactory.
 Your suggestion is noted, and I
 oppose of the engagement of a second
 European Linotype Operator ~~and~~ when required.

Head 6 Provincial Administration

As stated above,
 I will omit the particular as far
 as my telegram of the 2nd of Nov.
 I have to refer to the others
 as stated above. I will not further
 go into the ~~particulars~~ and I desire
 particularly before ~~mentioning~~ the ~~provincial~~
 this head. I will depend upon you

that when ~~a considerable~~ increase of
 establishment is proposed on the Estimates,
 it is essential that I shall be furnished
 with a full explanation of the necessity for

the increase.

Native Affairs Dept.

I agree to ~~make~~
 the provision ~~provided~~ that will add

DRAFT.MINUTE.

Mr.
 Mr.
 Mr.
 Mr. Grindall
 Sir H. Lambton
 Sir H. Read
 Sir G. Diddes
 Mr. Wood
 Mr. Churchill

Head 7 Treasury

purposes above ~~for~~ ~~for~~
~~reducing~~ ~~of the~~ ~~classes~~ to the

Secretary, Central Tenders and to

less.

Head 11 Legal Dept. Procurement Service.

Head 22 Agricultural Dept.

Tobacco Office / ^{notte} the explanation

given regarding this office, ~~is~~.

and that the allowance will not be

MINUTE

Sugar Cope Office The scale of

£500 + £25 = £700 is approved, as

this is considered necessary to retain

the services of Mr. Peter French.

Imperial Bureau of Meteorology. I agree

that the contribution for this and

the next year shall be £100